
71                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                  (APRIL 16) (Week 16 of 2024) 

                                     
                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                     
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held April 16, 2024, at 
4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 

                                      

3:30 p.m.     Closed Session Interview {Iowa Code Section (21.5 (1) (i)} First Floor Boardroom 

4:15 p.m.     Closed Session General Relief Appeal for B.D. {Iowa Code Section (21.5(1)(a)} 
                     First Floor Boardroom 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                    1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                  Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

Items 2 through 7 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                    2.  Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2024, meeting 

 

                    3.  Approval of claims  

 

                    4.  County Auditor – Patrick Gill 

                         Receive County Recorder’s Report of Fees Collected 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

                    5.  County Treasurer – Tina Bertrand 

                         Approve property tax refund request for parcel #894716181005 in the amount of $822.00 

 

                    6.  Board Administration – Heather VanSickle 

                         a.  Approval of Notice of Property Sale Resolution for Parcel #894735276004 (aka 4103 Gordon   

                              Drive) for Tuesday, April 30th at 4:35 p.m. 

                         b.  Approval of Notice of Property Sale Resolution for Parcel #894729440013 (aka 204 ½ Kansas   

                             Street) for Tuesday, April 30th at 4:36 p.m.     

 

                    7.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                         a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

                         b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process              

               

 End Consent Agenda 

  

                   8.  County Treasurer – Tina Bertrand 

                         Treasurer’s office closing April 25th for an all-staff training meeting                             Information 

 

                   9.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                        Award quotes for a sectional steel bridge to replace county bridge K-19 to                        Action 

                        North Star Steel 

 

                 10.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                    Information 

    

                 11.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                            Information  

 

                 12.  Board Concerns                                                                                                              Information     

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Subject to Additions/Deletions 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CALENDAR OF EVENTS          

                                                                                                                               
 WED., APR. 17  12:00 p.m.    Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 

THU., APR. 18      4:30 p.m.    Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI.,  APR. 19     12:00 p.m.   Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave. 
                                                                                                 
MON., APR. 22     6:00 p.m.    Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom              
                                                             
WED., APR. 24     1:00 p.m.    Hazardous Materials Response Commission Annual Meeting, The Security Institute 
 
                              2:30 p.m.    Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., APR. 25      1:30 p.m.    SIMPCO – Community and Economic Development Meeting, Hybrid 
 
WED., MAY 1      11:00 a.m.     Loess Hills Alliance Stewardship Meeting, Pisgah, Iowa 
 
                              1:00 p.m.     Loess Hills Alliance Executive Meeting  
 
                              4:45 p.m.    Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.    
 
THU., MAY 2       12:00 p.m.    SIMPCO Regional Policy & Legislative Affairs Committee Meeting, 6401 Gordon Drive 
                                
MON., MAY 6        6:00 p.m.    Board of Adjustment meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
                            
WED., MAY 8        7:30 a.m.    SIMPCO  Executive-Finance Committee Meeting, 6401 Gordon Drive  
 
                              8:05 a.m.    Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                            12:00 p.m.    District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
                              6:30 p.m.    911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill 
                          
THU., MAY 9       12:00 p.m.    SIMPCO Board of Directors, 1122 Pierce St. 
                              
                              4:00 p.m.    Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
 
WED., MAY 15    12:00 p.m.    Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 

THU., MAY 16       4:30 p.m.    Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., MAY 17      12:00 p.m.    Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave. 
                                                                                                 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



APRIL 9, 2024, FIFTEENTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, April 9, 2024, at 3:00 p.m.  Board members present were Nelson, Ung, Bittinger 
II, Radig, and Taylor.  Staff members present were Heather Satterwhite, Executive Secretary/  Public Bidder, Melissa 
Thomas, Human Resources Director, Dennis Butler, Budget and Finance Director, and Michelle Skaff, Deputy Auditor/Clerk 
to the Board. 
 
Motion by Ung second by Nelson go into closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c).  Carried 5-0 on roll-call vote. 
 
Motion by Ung second by Radig to go out of closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c).  Carried 5-0 on roll-call vote. 
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
Nelson was absent from regular meeting due to LEC Authority meeting.  
  
1.  Motion by Ung second by Taylor to approve the agenda for April 9, 2024.  Carried 4-0.  Copy filed. 

 
Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve the following items by consent: 

 
2.  To approve minutes of the April 2, 2024 meeting.  Copy filed. 
  
3.  To approve the claims totaling $391,353.63.  Copy filed. 
 
4.  To approve the property tax refund for Skinner Holdings, parcel #874624300008, in the amount of $56.00.  Copy 

filed. 
 
5. To receive the Auditor’s Quarterly Report from January 1, 2024 through March 31, 2024.  Copy filed. 
 
6a. To lift tax suspension for Suzanne Jaynes-Hall, parcel #894730407006, 224 So. Leonard St.  Copy filed. 
 
6b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution approving petition for suspension of taxes for 

Jonathan Neuhardt, 3642 Grandview Blvd., parcel #894716103002.   
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,709 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PETITION FOR SUSPENSION 
OF TAXES 

 
WHEREAS, Jonathan Neuhardt as titleholder of property located at 3642 Grandview Blvd., Sioux City, Woodbury 
County, Iowa, and legally described as follows:    
      
Parcel # 894716103002 
 
HATFIELD N IRREG PT 48.3 FT ON THE W LOT 7 BLK 4 EX TRI IN SW COR LOT 8 BLK 4 
                                                                                             
WHEREAS, Jonathan Neuhardt as titleholders of the aforementioned real estate has petitioned the Board of 
Supervisors for a suspension of taxes pursuant to the 1997 Iowa Code section 427.9, and   
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors recognizes from documents provided that the petitioner is unable to provide to 
the public revenue; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby grants the request for 
a suspension of taxes, and hereby directs the Woodbury County Treasurer to so record the approval of this tax 
suspension for this property. 
 
SO RESOLVED this 9th day of April, 2024.   

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 



April 9, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 2 
 

 

 Copy filed. 
 
6c. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution approving petition for suspension of taxes for 

Tessie Goodwin, 206 S. Helmer St., parcel #894730436001.  
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,710 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PETITION FOR SUSPENSION OF TAXES 
 

WHEREAS, Tessie Goodwin, as titleholder of a property located 206 S. Helmer St., Sioux City, Woodbury County, 
Iowa, and legally described as follows:    
      
Parcel #894730436001   
 
Riverview 2nd Lots 7 & 8 Block 20 
          
WHEREAS, Tessie Goodwin of the aforementioned property has petitioned the Board of Supervisors for a suspension 
of taxes pursuant to the 2017 Iowa Code section 427.9, and   
                                                              
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors recognizes from documents provided that the petitioner is unable to provide to 
the public revenue; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby grants the request for 
a suspension of taxes, and hereby directs the Woodbury County Treasurer to so record the approval of this tax 
suspension for this property. 
 
SO RESOLVED this 9th day of April 2024.   

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
6d. To receive for signatures a Resolution Thanking and Commending Julie Conolly for her years of service with 

Woodbury County. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,711 

A RESOLUTION THANKING AND COMMENDING 
JULIE CONOLLY 

FOR HER SERVICE TO WOODBURY COUNTY 
 

WHEREAS, Julie Conolly has capably served Woodbury County as an employee of the County Assessor’s office for 31 
years from January 1, 1993 to May 31, 2024. 
 
WHEREAS, the service given by Julie Conolly as a Woodbury County employee, has been characterized by her 
dedication to the best interests of the citizens of Woodbury County; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA that the 
undersigned members of this Board thanks and commends Julie Conolly for her years of service to Woodbury 
County; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that it is the wish of all those signing below that the future hold only the best for this very 
deserving person, Julie Conolly. 
 
BE IT SO RESOLVED this 9th day of April 2024. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 



April 9, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 3 
 

 

 
6e. To approve the reappointment of Mark Monson and Kevin Kay to the Community Action Agency of Siouxland 

Board of Directors.  Copy filed. 
 
7. To set the public hearing for the FY25 proposed budget for April 30th, 2024 at 4:45 p.m.  Copy filed. 
 
8a. To approve the separation of Todd Hayes, FT Youth Worker, Juvenile Detention Dept., effective 03-29-24.  

Separation.; the separation of Terry Spencer, FT Paramedic, Emergency Service Dept., effective 04-01-24.  
Resignation.; and the separation of Tyler Palmer, Sheriff Deputy, County Sheriff Dept., effective 4-1-24.  
Resignation. Copy filed. 

 
8b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for Deputy 

Sheriff, County Sheriff Dept.  CWA Deputy Sheriff:  $28.14/hour.; Paramedic (FT), Emergency Services Dept.  
$26.06/hour.; Youth Worker (FT), Juvenile Detention Dept.  AFSCME Juvenile Detention:  $21.41/hour.; and Youth 
Worker (PT), Juvenile Detention Dept.  AFACME Juvenile Detention:  $21.41/hour.   Copy filed. 

 
Carried 4-0. 
 
9. Jean Logan, Community Action Agency of Siouxland, presented a gift of artwork created by the children enrolled in 

Head Start and Early Head Start program.   
 
 Motion by Radig second by Bittinger to receive artwork. Carried 4-0. Copy filed. 
 
10a. Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Weed Destruction 

Order.  Carried 4-0. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,712 

WEED DESTRUCTION ORDER 
 

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of each of Iowa County’s Board of Supervisors to enforce the provisions of Chapter 
317 of the Code of Iowa as amended with regard to the destruction of weeds, and 
 
WHEREAS, under Chapter 317 of the Code of Iowa as amended each county Board of Supervisors must prescribe and 
order a program of weed destruction to be followed by landowners, tenants, and other persons in possession or 
control of land, and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors that a program of weed 
destruction for the year 2024 is necessary, 
 
NOW THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa that each landowner, tenant or other person 
in possession or control of private land shall on or before the dates stated below, destroy the below-listed noxious 
weeds on their land by spraying them with a suitable herbicide in a strength sufficient to kill such weeds. 
 
1. May 1, 2024 – for Palmer amaranth annual. 

 
2. May 6, 2024 - for musk, thistle, sow thistle, bull thistle, leafy spurge, perennial pepper grass, sour dock 
perennial, smooth dock perennial, and sheep sorrel perennial. 
 
3. June 3, 2024 - for Canada thistle, Russian knapweed, buckhorn perennial, wild mustard annual, horse nettle, 
and teasel biennial. 
 
4. June 10, 2024 - for field bindweed, wild carrot biennial, and quack grass. 
 



April 9, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 4 
 

 

5. June 17, 2024 - for butterprint annual, puncture vine annual, and cocklebur annual. 
 
6. July 1, 2024 - for wild sunflower annual and poison hemlock. 
 
7. October 1, 2024 - all thistles in the rosette stage. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that any person using county road Right-of-Way for haying or grazing are 
responsible for following the labeled restrictions listed on the following products used by Woodbury County Weed 
Commissioner: Grazon P&D, Streamline, Perspective, Method 240SL, Milestone, and MSN 60.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that all weeds on county trunk and local roads and between the fence lines 
of such roads, whether they be noxious weeds or other weeds, shall be eradicated or otherwise destroyed, to 
prevent seed production, by the owner of the land adjoining the road on or before June 7, 2024. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that weeds that are not destroyed in compliance with the above order may be destroyed 
by the Weed Commissioner, and the costs of destruction by the Weed Commissioner, including the cost of serving 
notice, plus a penalty of twenty-five percent of total costs shall be assessed against the property upon which the 
weeds were destroyed, in the case of private lands, or against the adjoining land, in the case of weeds on county 
roads.  Landowners are to contact Weed Commissioner and notify him if there are areas that should not be sprayed 
with herbicides.  
 
SO RESOLVED this  9th day of April, 2024 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
10b. Motion by Radig second by Ung to award quote for culvert to replace bridge located on Hancock Ave. at the 

intersection of 290th St. to Oldcastle Infrastructure.  Carried 4-0.  Copy filed. 
 
10c. Motion by Radig second by Taylor to approve the FY 2025 Woodbury County Secondary Road Department Budget.  

Carried 4-0.  Copy filed. 
 
10d. Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve the FY 2025 Woodbury County Secondary Road Department Five Year 

Construction Program.  Carried 4-0.  Copy filed. 
 
11. Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
12.  There were no citizen concerns. 
  
13. Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until April 16, 2024. 
  
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 
 























     

     

     

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT         
                                                                             

MEMORANDUM OF PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS                                                       
                          
                                         * PERSONNEL ACTION CODE:          
DATE:  _April 16th, 2024__                  A- Appointment                      R-Reclassification 

                                                                                   T - Transfer   E- End of Probation 

                                                                                        P - Promotion   S - Separation 

      D - Demotion   O – Other 

 

TO:  WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 

NAME 

 

DEPARTMENT 

EFFECTIVE 

DATE 

 

JOB TITLE 

SALARY 

REQUESTED 

 

% 

INCREASE 

 

* 

 

REMARKS 

 

Almendarez, 

David 

 

Sheriff’s Office 

 

4-22-2024 

 

Civilian Jailer 

 

$23.97/hour 

 

 

 

A 

Job Vacancy 

Posted 12-20-

2023. 

Entry Level 

Salary: $23.97 

 

Alvarado, 

Genneses 

 

 

Juvenile Detention 

 

4-5-2024 

 

PT Youth 

Worker 

 

 

  

S 

 

Separation 

 

Hinrickson, 

Blake 

 

 

Secondary Roads 

 

 

4-17-2024 

 

Motor Grader 

Operator 

 

$27.76/hour 

 

1%=$.30/hr 

 

 

T 

Position 

Transfer from 

Equipment 

Operator to 

Motor Grader 

Operator. 

 

Munhofen, 

Lewis 

 

 

Sheriff’s Office  

 

4-10-2024 

  

Civilian Jailer 

 

 

  

S 

 

Separation 

 

 

 

       

 

 

 

       

 

APPROVED BY BOARD DATE:          ______________________________  

 

       

 

MELISSA THOMAS, HR DIRECTOR:        ______________________________ 

           

 



HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 

 DATE: April 16th, 2024 

 

AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE HIRING PROCESS 

DEPARTMENT POSITION ENTRY LEVEL APPROVED DISAPPROVED 

 

  Juvenile Detention 

 

Youth Worker (PT) 

AFSCME 

Juvenile 

Detention: 

$21.41/hour 

  

 

   Sheriff’s Office 

 

     

         Civilian Jailer 

        CWA: 

   $23.97/hour  

  

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

___________________________________________  

Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
(AUTHFORM.doc/FORMS) 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

3/29/24 4/16/24

Tina Bertrand, County Treasurer

Annually the DOT meets with county staff on a regional basis to offer training and updates for services that are provided on a 
County level.  This years training is scheduled for Thursday, April 25th.  This training is important to providing essential services to 
our community.  The Treasurer’s office will be closed for staff training session.   
 

On Thursday, April 25th the Treasurer’s office will be closed for an all staff training meeting that will be held in Denison IA.  The 
DOT will be offering a DPPA Refresher and tool kit workshop along with training associated with important changes to the State Ag 
Guide and other vehicle services updates. This training is important to providing essential services to our community. 
 
The DPPA is a Federal Act regarding the handling of personal information.  Both the Iowa DOT and Iowa counties are custodians of 
an enormous amount of data and receives hundreds of requests daily from individuals, companies and other government agencies 
seeking access to records and data. Much of this data is protected by federal and state law, known as Driver Privacy Protection Act 
(the DPPA)(18 U.S.C. 2721-25) and state law (Iowa Code 321.11). These laws prohibit the release or use of personal information 
and sets penalties for violations. As an organization responsible for the PII of millions, efforts must be made to mitigate the risk of 
improper release of PII.  Last year the Iowa DOT issued several guidance documents and memos regarding handling of PII and the 
use of DOT forms.  This training will be valuable for staff to have a better understanding of these requirements.  

Staff Training / Office Closure

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

✔

None

Information only, not action required

Information only, not action required












